

# Fabian Chavarria



## **ARTIST / PROFESSOR**

Visual Arts Building 2412 S Business 281 Edinburg TX,78539

Phone: (956) 665-2480 Office: Room 1.218

Email:fabian.chavarria01@utrgv.edu

#### **Objective**

Specializing in oil paintings mix media, acrylics with 2D, 3D, and advanced knowledge of computer applications. Create art to promote personal and social change in a positive way. Transmit my knowledge in art and inspire people to see beyond a painting by leaving their comfort zone to create a transformation in the world.

#### **Education**

May 2018 MFA Master of Fine Arts University of Texas Rio Grande Valley (UTRGV)

December 13, 2014, Bachelor of Fine Arts in Studio Concentration University of Texas Pan American

May 2013 Associate Degree of Fine Arts and Visual Arts South Texas College

May 2013 Associate Degree in Kinesiology South Texas College

June 2007 Rio Grande City High School

#### **Group Exhibitions:**

October 9, 2021. 2021 Annual Members' Juried Show, International Museum of Art and Science, McAllen Texas.

April 17, 2021, Outdoor Painters Society, Navarro Council of the Art, Warehouse Living Arts Center Art Gallery, Corsicana Texas.

May 16, 2018, UTRGV Students, International Museum of Art and Science, McAllen Texas.

November 4, 2017 Bird performance Art, Scenic Arts Fest, Edinburg Scenic & World Birding Center

March 22, 2016, Keep it Rio Art Walk, Old County court Rio Grande City, Texas

January 15, 2016, Keep it Rio Art Walk, Tijerina County Yard Rio Grande City, Texas

February 13, 2015, Keep it Rio Art Walk, Tijerina Country Yard Rio Grande, Texas

March 13, 2015, Keep it Rio Art Walk, Tijerina County Yard Rio Grande, Texas

May 2013 AA Capstone South Texas College McAllen Campus

December 13, 2014, Eclectic University of Texas-Pan American

December 2012 Just Paint and Cardboard South Texas College McAllen Campus

#### Solo shows:

June 11, 2020, Jose Pepe Salinas Memorial Recreation Center, Solo Show Building Reopening, Pharr Texas

May 21st, 2018 Visual Arts Gallery Edinburg Tx, Masters of Fine Arts Exhibition Limitless, Edinburg

September 15, 2017, Las Palmas Community center Hispanic Heritage Month, McAllen

September 11, 2016, International show creatures real and imagined

September 24, 2016 Mom and Daughter tea party class/show McAllen Texas

September 2016 Las Palmas Community center Hispanic heritage solo show, McAllen Texas

February 12, 2015 class/show Therapy through Color University of Texas-Pan American Rehab Center, Edinburgh Texas

#### **Commissions:**

May 2021, Nice Portrait III, 11by 14 Acrylic black and white, Buckley Shellie, Speech Department Chair Navarro College, Corsicana Texas

May 2021, Nice Portrait II, 11by 14 Acrylic black and white, Buckley, Shellie, Speech Department Chair Navarro College, Corsicana Texas

May 2021, Nice Portrait I, 11by 14 Acrylic black and white, Buckley Shellie, Speech Department Chair Navarro College, Corsicana Texas.

March 2019 Spring Backdrop, Palmview community Center

September 2018, letters logos 4 ft by 8 ft, portraits 8 ft by 12 ft, paparazzi wall 8 ft by 12 ft, Teatime with Mom Palmview community center, City of McAllen

October 2018 Foam Letters and Super tile and logo, Super Tile Store, Rio Grande City

December 2018, Airplane paint and logo and letters, Telemundo Float, City of McAllen

December 2018 Deer one, two, three, and four, Spray paint, Paris Float City of McAllen

December 2018 Lion, giraffe, Hippo, and Zebra, Spray paint, Africa Float, City of McAllen

December 2018 painting of three planes, Airport floats, City of McAllen

January 2018 spring Backdrop, Palmview Community Center

November 29, 2017 Snow build, Santa Float, City of McAllen

November 26, 2017, 2 Mexican guitars for Dona Tota Float, City of McAllen

November 24, 2017, Superman head paint float, City of McAllen

October 5, 2017 Cardboard and acrylic decoration for event TeaTime with mom Alice And Wonderland, Matt harder, clock, Alice and wonderland quotes, soldiers, teacups, rabbits' paintings, Palmview Community Center

October 18, 2017, Tea Time with Mom 3d and 2d picture backdrop, theme Alice and wonderland, Palmview Community Center

November, 2016Air force one airplane foam sculpture 10ft by 6ft and paint, City of McAllen

October 2016 2 Gus n Roses skulls paint logos, City of McAllen

October 2016 4 Airbrush president heads paint of mountain Rushmore float, City of McAllen

October 2016 2 Prince Guitar design and sculpture foam build float, City of McAllen

October 2016 kiss ax guitar sculpture 8ft by 25ft foam build float, City of McAllen

September 24, 216 3 paintings 16 by 24 theme mom and daughter time, Palmview Community Center

Fall 2016 backdrop palm view community center

January 15, 2016 X files airbrush logo Cristian Salinas, Rio Grande City

January 15, 2016, Superman airbrush logo Cristian Salinas, Rio Grande City

December 2015 Back Drop Christmas theme, Palm view Community Center

December 2015 City of McAllen Camel, Donkey, Sheep air Brush paint Jesus altar Float

December 2015 City of McAllen House and Mushrooms airbrush paint Smurfs

December 2015 City of McAllen Air bush logo for flat Jurassic park float

December 2015 City of McAllen Tyrannosaurus airbrush paint Jurassic park float

Fall 2015 Back Drop, class program interactive

October 31, 2015 Hallowing painting for a party, Palm view Community Center

October 2015 Tea Party, Mom and Daughter time painting, Palm View Community center

June 2015 Back Drop, Summer Classes, Palm view Community center

June 2014 "Y-Tap Let's Fight" cap and shirt

March 2013 Psychology Club logo

October 2013 Breast Cancer awareness shirt logo

#### **Work Experience:**

Spring 2019 to fall 2020, Lecture 1 University of Texas Rio Grande Valley

July 2016 to present Recreation Supervisor City of McAllen

June 2015 Art Instructor II City of McAllen

August 2008 to 2018 Substitute teacher Rio Grande City

June 2014 La popular Home Center, cashier, and sales

August 2013 Steeles Family Fashion Store, cashier

August 2012 International Bank of Commerce, Bank Teller

### **Skills:**

Oil painting, drawing, art composition, 3D design, digital illustration, studio management, adobe PageMaker, magazine print design, attention to detail, organizational skills, adobe Photoshop, printmaking, illustration, team player, watercolor, sculpture, airbrush.

#### **Interest:**

Soccer, weight training, boxing, writing, music, movies, cooking, drawing

## Languages:

**English and Spanish** 

### **Computer Skills**

Photoshop, Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Dream weaver, email

#### **Licenses and Certificates:**

Art AC-12

**VASE Art Juror** 

Substitute Teacher certification

Personal Trainer certification

**CPR Certification All Levels**